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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 5:04 PM

To: 'LEW JENNY'

Cc: 'assignments'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim

Attachments: SLC 1453L- Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Jenny, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLC 1453L.    

Date of survey: 13/08/2019 

Number of days : 7 days 

 

We have Not authorise repair. 

 

Kindly let us have your approval please.  
 

 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Muhammad Zuhri [mailto:zuhri@tanchong.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 11:16 AM 

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim 

 

Hi Jenny , 

 

Noted . 

 

Best Regards, 

ZUHRI 

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd 

913 Bukit Timah Road 

Singapore 589622 

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472 

Email: zuhri@tanchong.com 

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg 

 

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>  

Sent: 13 August 2019 10:25 

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim 
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Dear Zuhri, 
 
We will arrange LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Dear Shiau Chan, 
 
Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd. 
Excess: S$ 750.00 
 
Warmest Regards 

Jenny Lew 

Claims Division 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909     
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329  | Fax • (65) 6327 3869  |  Email • jennylew@uoi.com.sg 

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 

From: Muhammad Zuhri [mailto:zuhri@tanchong.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August, 2019 9:58 AM 

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Jenny , 

 

Kindly refer the attached file & below email. 

 

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

 

From: Muhammad Zuhri  

Sent: 13 August 2019 09:42 

To: 'claims@uoi.com.sg' <claims@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim 

Importance: High 

 

Hi, 

 

Kindly assist to arrange survey as follows: 

The vehicle in. 

 

Please revert with confirmation. 
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

Sent: 10 August 2019 10:11 

To: claims@uoi.com.sg 

Subject: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim 

Importance: High 

 

Hi, 

 

Kindly assist to arrange survey as follows: 

The vehicle in. 

 

Please revert with confirmation. 

 

Best Regards,  

M.ZUHRI 

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

 


